

Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

From: Nakashima, Jeremy <JNNakashima@lan-inc.com>
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 12:51 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Green, Warren; Matta, Samir; Brent Wright (bwright@cityofflint.com)
Subject: Flint WTP Improvements - Midpoint Chlorination System Basis of Design and LOX/LIN Storage Calculations
Attachments: Flint WTP Midpoint Chlorination Basis of Design 3-13-14.pdf; LOX-LIN revised drawings 3-5-14.pdf; Flint WTP LOX - LIN Storage Basis of Design Calcs 3-13-14.pdf

Mike,

As requested, attached are the following documents in support of the construction permit for the Flint WTP Improvements:

- Basis of Design for Midpoint Chlorination
- LOX/LIN storage tank calculations
- Revised LOX/LIN drawings which clarify process piping

If needed, Samir can drop off hard copies.

Please call me if you have any questions or require additional information.

Thank you,
 Jeremy

Jeremy N. Nakashima, PE
 Associate, Senior Project Manager



**Lockwood, Andrews
 & Newnam, Inc.**
 A LEO A DALY COMPANY

One Oakbrook Terrace, 22nd Street and Butterfield Road, Suite 207 • Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181
 T 630.495.4123 x 6602 C 773.414.4643
www.lan-inc.com • JNNakashima@lan-inc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: This email communication, including any and all attachments, (collectively, this "Communication") is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. This Communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. If this Communication was received in error, you are directed to immediately delete and/or destroy all copies.

